To: Renier, Jessica J. EOP/OMB! b(6) ! _
Cc: Jennings, Chase W. EQP/QMB} b(6) i+ Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB} b(6)

Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OME b(6) © Walsh, Michael (Federal)[MWalsh@doc.gov]; Ahmad, Ali
M[ali.m.ahmad@census.gov] .

From: Burris, Meghan (Federal} b(6)

i b(6)

Sent: Mon 8/3/2020 5:50:34 PM (UTC-04:00)

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement _swr cleared ir +PFP+JF.docx
ATTO000 . htm

Thank you! I am adding in Ali here who has incorporated a lot of your edits into another version. I want to make sure we are
all working off of the same document.
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On Aug 3, 2020, at 5:46 PM, Renier, Jessica J]. EOP/OMB b(G) wrote:

Meghan —

've added a couple more edits in the attached from WH. Please use this version, and call me with any questions. |
understand Ali is including the most accurate language with respect to the edit | added requiring Census
confirmation. | haven’t seen that come across yet — perhaps he is sending it directly through you. Once you'd had a
chance to review and include the edits, I'll take one last look at it. Just let me know when you’re ready. Standing by.

Best,
Jess

Jessica Renier
Associate Director for Housing, Treasury, and Commerce

oi__b®) |

From: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB; b(6) :
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:00 PM .

To: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <ViBurris@doc.gov>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB- b(6)

Cc: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB! b(6) i Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>;
Renier, Jessica J. EOP/OMB- b(6) L

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Meghan, the attached has our edits along with WH counsel. To Jessica’s question regarding “even more field hours,”
Census coms is sending the exact language that should be used. | will send to you once | get it if they have not already
gotten it to vou. Not certain we will hear back from WH coms. | think once these edits are added, we let lessica take
one last look and get out the door.

From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB! ~ b(6) ;'Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB
b(6)
Cc: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB b(6) { Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Great, thank you!

From: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB: b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB; b(6) 5

Cc: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>; Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB- b(6)

Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

We will Meghan and get back to you in the next hour.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMBE b(6) twrote:

Not that | am aware of, no.
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From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB- b(6) :iSemmeI, Rachel K. EOP/OMB
i b(6) : Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB; b(6)
Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <M\Nalsh doc.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Thank you! Taking a look now. Has this gone through WH Counsel/Comms?

From: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB| b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB! b(6) :Burris, Meghan (Federal)
<MBurris@doc.gov>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB b(6)

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

OMB edits attached.

From: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB | b(6)
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 3:07 PM

To 'Burris, Meghan (Federal)' <MBun’ is@doc.gov>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
b(6) E

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal)<MWalsh doc.gov>; Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB
5 b(6) E

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

+Chase who will get back w edits

From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 1:26 PM .

To: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB b(6) ! Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB
E b(6)

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Derek and Rachel,

Attached is the draft statement from Dir. Dillingham announcing our adjusted plan for collecting Census
data. Please review and provide any edits you may have. Additionally, this will also need to be run by
WH Comms and Counsel per your usual clearance process so please feel free to share with them for
their signoff. We'd like to get this out before COB today.

Thank you!
Meghan

Meghan K. Burris
Director of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Commerce

b(6) a

mburris@doc.gov

<FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement swr cleared jr +PFP+JF docx>
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To: Jennings, Chase W. EQP/OMBI¢ _ b(6) Burris, Meghan (Federal)[MBurris@doc.gov]; Kan,
Derek T. EOP/OMB} b(6) i
Cc: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB b(6) i Walsh, Michael (Federal)[MWalsh@doc.gov]
From: Renier, Jessica J. EOP/OME b(6)

Sent: Mon 8/3/2020 5:45:35 PM (UTC-04:00)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement swr cleared jr +PFP+JF.docx

Meghan —

've added a couple more edits in the attached from WH. Please use this version, and call me with any questions. | understand Ali
is including the most accurate language with respect to the edit | added requiring Census confirmation. | haven’t seen that come
across yet — perhaps he is sending it directly through you. Once you’d had a chance to review and include the edits, I'll take one last
look atit. Justlet me know when you're ready. Standing by.

Best,
Jess

Jessica Renier
Associate Director for Housing, Treasury, and Commerce
Ofﬁce of Management and Budget

From: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB! b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>; Kan, Derek T. EOPI/OMBE b(6)

Cc: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB! b(6) i Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>; Renier, Jessica
J. EOP/OMB! b(6)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dllllngham Statement

Meghan, the attached has our edits along with WH counsel. To Jessica’s question regarding “even more field hours,” Census coms
is sending the exact language that should be used. | will send to you once | get it if they have not already gotten it to you. Not
certain we will hear back from WH coms. | think once these edits are added, we let Jessica take one last look and get out the door.

From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:28 PM .
To: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB!{ b(6) : lennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB; b(6)
Cc: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB- b(6) i Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Great, thank you!

From: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB b(6)

Cc: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>; Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB- b(6) | Walsh,

Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

We will Meghan and get back to you in the next hour.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMBE b(6) éwrote:

Not that | am aware of, no.
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From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:21 PM

b(6) i Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB: b(6) i

ICc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Thank you! Taking a look now. Has this gone through WH Counsel/Comms?

To: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMBi b(6) : Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB

From: Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMB! b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMBE b(6) EBurris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>;
Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB b(6)

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

OMB edits attached.

From: Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB! b(6)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 3:07 PM _

To: 'Burris, Meghan (Federal)' <MBurris@doc.gov>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB b(6) i

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>; Jennings, Chase W. EOP/OMBE

b(6)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

+Chase who will get back w edits

From: Burris, Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 1:26 PM .
To: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB! b(6) t Semmel, Rachel K. EOP/OMB

b(6) i

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW- Draft Director Dillingham Statement

Derek and Rachel,

Attached is the draft statement from Dir. Dillingham announcing our adjusted plan for collecting Census data. Please
review and provide any edits you may have. Additionally, this will also need to be run by WH Comms and Counsel per
your usual clearance process so please feel free to share with them for their signoff. We’d like to get this out before

COB today.

Thank you!
Meghan

Meghan K. Burris
Director of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Commerce

b(6)

mburris@doc.gov
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DRAFT- PRE-DECISIONAL

Statement from Director U.S. Census Bureau Director Steven Dillingham: Delivering a Complete
and Accurate 2020 Census Count

The U.S. Census Bureau continues to evaluate its operational plans to collect and process 2020 Census
data. Today, we are announcing updates to our plan that will include the hiring of more employees to
accelerate the completion of data collection and apportionment counts by our statutory deadline of
December 31, 2020, as required by law and directed by the Secretary of Commerce. The Census
Bureau’s new plan reflects our continued commitment to conduct a complete count, provide accurate
apportionment data, and protect the health and safety of the public and our workforce.

e Complete Count: A robust field data collection operation will begin expeditiously to ensure we
receive responses from households that have not yet self-responded to the 2020 Census.

e As a part of our revised plan, we will provide incentives to maximize the hours worked by
our enumerators, and conduct replacement trainings. This includes keeping our extremely
efficient devices for enumeration in use for the maximum time possible.

e We plan to improve the speed of our count without sacrificing completeness.

o  We will complete even more field hours in an effort to reach hard-to-count communities
than in the previous census, and we will end field data collection by September 30, 2020.
Self-response options also will close on that date to permit the commencement of data
processing.

e Accurate Data and Efficient Processing: Once we have the data from self-response and field
data collection in our secure systems, we plan to review it for completeness and accuracy,
streamline its processing, and prioritize apportionment counts to meet the statutory deadline. In
addition, we plan to increase our staff to ensure operations are running at full capacity.

e Flexible Design: Our operation remains adaptable and additional resources will help speed our
work. The Census Bureau will continue to analyze data and key metrics from its field work to
ensure that our operations are agile and on target for meeting our statutory delivery dates. Of
course, we recognize that events can still occur which no one can control, such as severe weather
or other natural disasters.

e Health and Safety: We will continue to prioritize the health and safety of our workforce and the
public. Our staff will continue to follow Federal, state, and local guidance, including providing
appropriate safety trainings and personal protective equipment to field staff.

The Census Bureau continues its work on meeting the requirements of Executive Order 13880 issued
July 11, 2019 and the Presidential Memorandum issued July 21, 2020. A team of experts are examining
methodologies and options to be employed for this purpose. The collection and use of pertinent
administrative data continues.
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DRAFT- PRE-DECISIONAL

We are committed to a complete and accurate Census. To date, 93 million households, nearly 63 percent
of all households in the Nation, have responded to the 2020 Census. Building on our successful and
innovative internet response option, the dedicated women and men of the Census Bureau, including our
temporary workforce deploying in communities across the country in upcoming weeks, will work
expeditiously to achieve an accurate count.

We appreciate the support of our hundreds of thousands of community-based, business, state, local and
tribal partners contributing to these efforts across our Nation. The 2020 Census belongs to us all. If you
know someone who has not yet responded, please encourage them to do so today online at
2020census.gov, over the phone, or by mail.
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